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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

MAY 6, 1999 

DIRECTOR, DIVISIO:J OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY6J 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (MOSES)~ ~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL) ~ 

N 
U1 

RE: REQUESTS FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES 

(I 

0 

AGENDA: 05/18/99 - CONSENT AGENDA 
PARTICIPATE 

INTERESTED PERSONS ~~y 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following Requests for CancPllation of Pay 
Telephone Certificates on the consen t agenda for approval . 

DOCKET 
NO. 

990422-TC 

990424-TC 

990459-TC 

990482-TC 

990483-TC 

990499-TC 

990513-TC 

990515-TC 

990516-TC 

990518-TC 

-

Hines Communications, Inc. 

CS! (Communication Sales 
Inc. d/b/a) 

M.T.T. Distributors 
(Jacques 0 Casas d/b/a) 

Tin• L . Patton 

Trident Commun~cations 
(Derrell Fagan d/b/a) 

The Bath Club, Inc. 

Nasim, Inc. 

LuY.as Willem Botha 

The Payphone People, Inc. 

Martin E. Smith 

CUT . 
NO. 

41 92 

5858 

5571 

4961 

4902 

4592 

548 9 

5500 

4892 

5529 

E~f . Date 

04/02/99 

03/30/99 

12/31/98 

04/01/99 

03/12/99 

04/19/99 

04/1 0/99 

04/19/99 

11/30/98 

(J-1! 19/99 
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